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ADDENDUM NO. 2 – RFP Clarifications 
PREPARED FOR: All Potential Bidders DATE: May 7, 2019 
PREPARED BY: Richard D. Richardson/BOI 
APPROVED BY: Larry Powell/PDX and Jason Krumsick/PDX 
PROJECT NUMBER: 427128CH – Wilsonville WWTP DBO Project 

Aeration Basin Improvements Project (DCN-012) 
INQUIRY NUMBER: 427128CH-4201 
INQUIRY DESCRIPTION: Addendum No. 2 to all bid packages 

 

This Addendum provides additional or revised documents and/or clarifications to the original Inquiry as 
indicated below. This Addendum forms a part of the Inquiry Documents and modifies the original 
Inquiry Documents and previously issued addenda. Please review this Addendum and any attachments 
referenced herein and incorporate them into your proposal. 

Addendum Description, Clarification, Notes:  
A. QUESTIONS and RESPONSES 

1. Question: Plant staff that the maximum continuous shutdown time for the ALP system 
is 4 hours. Please confirm. 

Response: Confirmed. 4-hour maximum ALP system down time 

2. Question: Plant staff that only one of the three basins can be offline at a time. Please 
confirm. 

Response: Confirmed. Only one basin can be offline at a time. 

3. Question: Plant staff that the contractor will be required to remove some of the existing 
basin covers for access by plant staff to clean the basins. Please confirm this 
requirement and identify the extent of basin covers that are to be removed. 

Response: Contractor will be required to remove covers as indicated in the attached 
sketch in order to allow plant staff to drain and proved initial cleaning of Aeration 
basins. Cover removal will be required three different times, prior to the start of work in 
each aeration basin. This will allow for the Plant staff access the basin and clean them 
prior to making modifications to them. It is estimated that it will take approximately two 
days per basin to clean. 

4. Question: Per note 4 on 40-D-3101, modular mechanical seals and grout are to be 
omitted from the new cored AHP pipe penetrations in the north end of area A. Please 
confirm this note is correct. 

Response: Note 4 on drawing 40-D-3101 shall be deleted. 14” MLR pipe penetration 
through concrete baffle wall is shown on detail 7 drawing 40-S-5003. 1” AHP 
penetrations shall be per detail 4027-607 as shown with modular mechanical seal and 
grout. 

5. Question: The raceway block diagrams has cable annotations (ie…[p63], [A1], [C1]) but 
there is no chart to reference these cables. Please advise as to where I can find these 
cable types? 
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Response: Requested information can be found on General Electrical Legend Drawings 
of the Wilsonville WWTP DBO Record Drawing. See attached record drawings. 

6. Question: There are (6) ¾” conduit that are spares after demo of the mixer motors. The 
duct bank schedules show (6) 1” PVC conduits going out for the new instruments. What 
is the intent of the spare ¾” conduits? Are they being replaced with 1” PVC? It is 
believed the intent is to re-route the ¾” conduits from the MCC to the PLC but bidders 
don’t think ¾” conduit is big enough for the cables called out in the duct bank schedule. 
Please advise. 

Response: The underground portion of the conduits should be 1”.  1” conduits are the 
minimum size allowed to run underground or concealed per our specifications. The 
intent is to re-use the underground conduit between the electrical room and the 
Aeration Basin. Once on the Aeration Basin the exposed conduit should be demolished 
and re-routed to the newly installed instruments and devices as indicated on the plan 
drawings and the cable block diagrams. 

7. Question: The duct bank schedule under quantity/size says [4-type 3] note 1. What does 
this mean? Is there a chart to reference this to? 

Response: Requested information can be found on General Electrical Legend Drawings 
of the Wilsonville WWTP DBO Record Drawing. See attached record drawings. 

8. Question: Provide hazardous location drawings. 

Response: Area classification locations can be found on drawing 00-G-0111 (sheet 38) of 
the Wilsonville WWTP DBO Record Drawing. See attached record drawing. 

9. Question: Who supplies the MCC section, AFD’s, and new breaker shown on DWG 99-E-
6102?  If JH Kelly is supply, provide specs for AFD’s, MCC kAIC rating, and breaker 
ratings.   

Response: Subcontractor shall provide electrical devices and electrical equipment 
specified in specification Section 26 05 01 – Electrical, including MCC section, adjustable 
frequency drives, breakers, etc. Breaker ratings shown in the one-line diagrams on 99-E-
6011 and 6012. kAIC rating of existing MCC is 42,000AIC. New installation shall maintain 
42,000AIC rating. 

10. Question: Are additional controls for the AFD’s required? 

Response: All control devices and wiring are shown on Drawing 99-E-7016A. 

11. Question: DWG 99-E-7016A, provide spec for Pump Monitoring Unit. 

Response: Pump Monitoring Unit (identified as Motor Protection Module in Section 44 
42 56.19-2.06 B) to be furnished by Axial-Flow Pumps’ manufacturer (CH2M HILL-
Furnished Products). Refer to specification Section 44 42 56.19 -2.06 B. 

12. Question: Is the Packaged Control System owner furnished? 

Response: No. Refer to specification Section 40 99 90. 

13. Question: On drawing D-3101 there is a not near the top middle section of the drawing 
that states that the portion of the 8” ALP above the basin covers is “by Contractor” and 
the portion below the basin covers is “by diffuser supplier”.  Does this mean diffuser 
supplier installs all the piping below the covers?  If so, are they furnishing is as well? 
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Response: Fine Bubble Air Diffuser System supplier shall furnish piping to limits shown. 
Contactor shall install piping furnished “By Diffuser Supplier” in addition to piping shown 
to be provided “By Contractor”. 

 

Provide Proposal Form by Thursday, May 9, 2019, at 2:00 p.m. Pacific Time. All other terms and 
conditions of the original Inquiry remain unchanged. If there are any questions or concerns regarding 
this addendum, please email me at dick.richardson@jacobs.com. All information herein shall be made 
part of any Agreement resulting from the Inquiry. 

Sincerely, 

CH2M HILL Engineers, Inc. 

 

 

Richard D. Richardson 
Commercial Manager 

mailto:dick.richardson@jacobs.com
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